

Kim Albert-McLaughlin
Program Administrator (Payroll/Personnel)
kamv@westchestercountyny.gov
(914) 231-4588
Department of Parks, Recreation & Conservation
450 Saw Mill River Road
Ardsley, New York 10502

From: Marshall, Calyca <cqmf@westchestercountyny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 11:10 AM
To: Albert-McLaughlin, Kim <kamv@westchestercountyny.gov>
Subject: FW: Probationary Period Ending 9.05.2023

*Please note, as of May 1, 2023, my email changed to
cqmf@westchestercountyny.gov

Calyca A. Marshall, Management Analyst
Westchester County | Parks, Recreation & Conservation | 450 Saw Mill River Rd. | Ardsley, NY 10502
| 914.995.7303 | cqmf@westchestercountyny.gov

From: Alcantara, Roberto <rx2@westchestercountyny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 3:59 PM
To: Marshall, Calyca <cqmf@westchestercountyny.gov>
Cc: Simoncini, Joseph <jss8@westchestercountyny.gov>; Anderson, Ronald
<rza3@westchestercountyny.gov>; Bland, William <web1@westchestercountyny.gov>
Subject: RE: Probationary Period Ending 9.05.2023

Good afternoon Calyca,

Mr. Lajos arrives promptly to work each day, he follows orders, works hard, and always exhibits a positive attitude while performing his duties. He operates machinery with great competence, including backhoes, frontend loaders, skid steers, and all machinery and tools related to maintaining the pruning of bushes, trees and grounds. Mr. Lajos is skilled in carpentries and plumbing. He is a true asset to the park. He can take leadership and shows confidence. Therefore you have my approval for Tucker Lajos permanency.

Thank You,

Roberto Alcantara
Park Superintendent
Glen Island Park New Rochelle 10805, NY
Phone 914-813-6733 Fax 914-813-6723
rx2@WestchesterCountyNY.gov

From: Marshall, Calyca <cqmf@westchestercountyny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Alcantara, Roberto <rx2@westchestercountyny.gov>
Cc: Simoncini, Joseph <jss8@westchestercountyny.gov>; Anderson, Ronald <rza3@westchestercountyny.gov>; Bland, William <web1@westchestercountyny.gov>
Subject: Probationary Period Ending 9.05.2023

The following employee's probationary period is due to end on 9/5/2023:

Tucker Lajos

Please advise if you approve.

*Please note, as of May 1, 2023, my email changed to
cqmf@westchestercountyny.gov

Calyca A. Marshall, Management Analyst
Westchester County | Parks, Recreation & Conservation | 450 Saw Mill River Rd. | Ardsley, NY 10502
| 914.995.7303 | cqmf@westchestercountyny.gov